
Santana, Mollie 

From: Ganakos,Joseph 
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 2:17 PM 
To: Santana, Mollie 
Subject: Fwd: emegency division meeting 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Rodriguez,Jo" <jrodriguez@lee.edu> 
Date: March 30, 2023 at 10:16:11 AM CDT 
To: "Ganakos,Joseph" <jganakos@lee.edu> 
Cc: "Saunders,Steven" <stsaunders@lee.edu>, "Hart,Victoria" <vhart@lee.edu> 
Subject: FW: emegency division meeting 

Hi Joe, 

I need Curriculum Maintenance Request #1836 CAAC approved asap for inclusion in the catalog. As it 
stands the AAS MT2 degree is out of compliance at 61 semester credit hours. It was out of compliance 
at 59, a solution was approved to change ITSY 1342 to ITSY 1442, which should have corrected the 
issue. However, another submission was approved to change ITDF 1300 to 1400 which bumped the 
degree up to 61. This solution is to replace ITDF 1400 with INTW 1309. An emergency division meeting 
was held and voted on - supporting documentation was added to Maintenance Request# 1836. 

Please advise. I need to finalize the catalog. 

Thank you, 

Jod?Rodr~~ 
Administrative Secretary 
Office of Provost/Vice President Academic & Student Affairs 
Honors Program 
Lee College - John Britt Hall, Room 117 
P.O. Box 818 
Baytown, TX 77522-0818 
281-425-6573 
jrodriguez@lee.edu 
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From: Saunders,Steven <stsaunders@Lee.Edu> 
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2023 11:47 AM 
To: Hart,Victoria <vhart@Lee.Edu>; Ganze,Charles <cganze@Lee.Edu>; Walker,William 
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<wiwalker@Lee.Edu>; Sartor,Kellie <ksartor@Lee.Edu>; Grigsby,Leonard <lgrigsby@Lee.Edu> 
Subject: emegency division meeting 

I need an emergency email division meeting. Our degree plan is out of compliance. I need to 
change IDTF 1400 and replace it with ITNW 1309 - Fundamentals of Cloud Computing Credits: 3 
to get us back to 60 credit hours. 

Does everyone agree? 

Do you have any issues with this? 

Please respond with your name and vote. 

"The years of anxious searching in the dark, with their intense longing, their alternations of confidence and 
exhaustion, and final emergence into light-only those who have experienced it can understand that." 

Alhe,vtE~e£-rv 

Steven Saunders 
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